Attachment 4

Eric Porter

From: Katherine Vanderwall

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Eric Porter

Subject: RE: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

No comments for this project.

Katherine VanDerWall

Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer of Weights & Measures
Lake County Department of Agriculture/Weights & Measures
883 Lakeport Blvd

Lakeport, CA 95453

(707) 263-0217

From: Eric Porter <Eric.Porter@lakecountyca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@Ilakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; John Everett <John.Everett@lakecountyca.gov>; Katie Carpenter
<Katie.Carpenter@lakecountyca.gov>; Lori Baca <Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov>; Vance Ricks
<Vance.Ricks@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Cara Salmon <cara.salmon@lakecountyca.gov>; Scott DeLeon
<Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; preitz@lakeportfire.com; Wink, Mike @ CALFIRE <Mike Wink@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

Hl all,

Lake Co Planning has received a minor use permit application for a 7’ tall solid wood fence in a front yard
setback. The 10 acre property is on a well and septic.

Please have any comments back to me on or before March 21, 2024.

Thanks,
Eric Porter



Eric Porter

From: William Collins

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Eric Porter

Subject: RE: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

Building has no comments and building permits are not required for fences 7’ and under.

Sincerely

Bill Collins, CBO, CASp

Chief Building Official

County of Lake

255 N. Forbes St.

Lakeport, CA 95453

707-263-2221 ex 38123 (Office)
william.collins@lakecountyca.gov

Certified

:
Lombenalimn

From: Eric Porter <Eric.Porter@lakecountyca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; John Everett <John.Everett@lakecountyca.gov>; Katie Carpenter
<Katie.Carpenter@lakecountyca.gov>; Lori Baca <Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov>; Vance Ricks
<Vance.Ricks@lakecountyca.gov>; Cara Salmon <cara.salmon@lakecountyca.gov>; Scott DeLeon
<Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; preitz@lakeportfire.com; Wink, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Wink@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

Hl all,

Lake Co Planning has received a minor use permit application for a 7’ tall solid wood fence in a front yard
setback. The 10 acre property is on a well and septic.

Please have any comments back to me on or before March 21, 2024.

1



Eric Porter

From: David Bingham

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Eric Porter

Subject: RE: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review
Eric,

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the proposed application for an over height fence for Janet Attard at
5145 Davis Drive, Lakeport. Since it appears that the property owner will be constructing their fence fully on their
private property, The Department has no comments or concerns regarding MUP 24-02.

IF the property owner proposes to construct any portion of the fence within the Public Right-of-Way, they will need
to obtain an Encroachment Permit from the Department of Public Works prior to constructing any portions of the
fence within the Public Right-of-Way.

Thanks,

David Bingham
Assistant Engineer |
County of Lake
Office: (707) 263-2341
Cell: (707) 349-1483
Fax: (707) 263-7748



Eric Porter

From: Lori Baca

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Eric Porter

Subject: RE: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review
Eric,

This parcel is outside of Special Districts service area, no comment.

Happy Thursday!

Lori A. Baca

Customer Service Supervisor
Lori. Baca@lakecountyca. gov
Office Number (707) 263-0119

Fax (707) 263-3836

From: Eric Porter

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; John Everett <John.Everett@lakecountyca.gov>; Katie Carpenter
<Katie.Carpenter@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Lori Baca <Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov>; Vance Ricks
<Vance.Ricks@lakecountyca.gov>; Cara Salmon <cara.salmon@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Scott DelLeon
<Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; preitz@Ilakeportfire.com; Wink, Mike @ CALFIRE <Mike.Wink@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

HI all,

Lake Co Planning has received a minor use permit application for a 7’ tall solid wood fence in a front yard
setback. The 10 acre property is on a well and septic.

Please have any comments back to me on or before March 21, 2024.

Thanks,
Eric Porter



Eric Porter

From: Vance Ricks

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Eric Porter

Cc: Cara Salmon

Subject: Re: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review
Hi Eric

No comments or concerns from the surveyor's office
Thanks
Vance

From: Eric Porter

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:24:33 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall; William Collins; John Everett; Katie Carpenter; Lori Baca; Vance Ricks; Cara Salmon; Scott
Deleon; preitz@lakeportfire.com; Wink, Mike @CALFIRE

Subject: Minor Use Permit MUP 24-02, Attard - request for review

HI all,

Lake Co Planning has received a minor use permit application for a 7’ tall solid wood fence in a frontyard
setback. The 10 acre property is on a well and septic.

Please have any comments back to me on or before March 21, 2024.

Thanks,
Eric Porter



